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= AIA Document G716 - 2004

Request for Information (“RFI”)

TO: FROM: Piazza Inc.
E?}TDTA?ILD? ?D;C 3 W. Stevens Ave
chitects,
285 Main Street HAwthorne, NY 10532
Mount Kisco, NY 10549
PROJECT: ISSUE DATE:  03/17/2025 RFINo. RF1 050 - Changes to the
Harrison, Town-Village Recreation Center Phase 2 Elevator

270 Harrison Avenue
Harrison, NY 10528

REQUESTED REPLY DATE: ASAP
PROJECT NUMBERS: 2020-1005 / COPIES TO:

RFIDESCRIPTION:  Please provide a bulletin reflecting changes to the elevator shatft.
See attached.

REFERENCES/ATTACHMENTS: (List specific documents researched when seeking the information requested.)
SPECIFICATIONS: DRAWINGS: OTHER:

SENDER’S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a
recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.)

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI. includine cost and/or schedule considerations.)
See Bulletin 7 attached.

Brian Dunn 2025-04-07

BY DATE COPIES TO

Note: This reply is not an authorization to proceed with work involving additional cost, time or both. If any reply requires a
change to the Contract Documents, a Change Order, Construction Change Directive or a Minor Change in the work must be
executed in accordance with the Contract Documents.

AIA Document G716 — 2004. Copyright © 2004. All rights reserved. “The American Institute of Architects,” “American Institute of Architects,” “AlA,” the AIA Logo,

and “AlA Contract Documents” are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 16:58:28 ET on 05/28/2024 under Order 1
No0.3104238611 which expires on 08/21/2024, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
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From: Gus

To: elazaro@piazzabrothers.com
Subject: Harrison RFI
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 3:19:06 PM

Please provide a bulletin reflecting the changes to the elevator shaft. Thank you.
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Gustavo Carvajal

Piazza Inc.

3 W Stevens Ave
Hawthorne NY 10532

T: (914) 741 4435 Ext. 14
C: (203) 923 6353



BULLETIN #07

DATE: April 7, 2025

TO: Piazza Inc.
Attn: Gus Carvajal

CC: Jordan Medina, Hill Intl.,

FROM: Brian Dunn, AlA
KG+D Architects, PC

PROJECT: Harrison Recreation & Community Center — PHASE 2
Harrison, NY

RE: Revised framing at elevator head
Message:
Please see the attached sketch describing the revision to the steel framing at the elevator shaft

where it penetrates the roof. The increased scope has been accounted for in Change Order
Proposal 18.

Cc: File

Encl: Structural sketch- elevator shaft/ roof framing

KG+D Architects, PC
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